a Civica Group company

52 Hillside Court
Englewocod, OH 45322

(937) 836-4499 - (800) 686-9313 - Fax: (937) 836-1036

2 213
s

City of Napoleon (2740)

Invoice Number: AF2740-13

PO BOX 151

255 West Riverview Avenue

Napoleon, OH 43545
Attn: Greg Heath, Finance Dir.

Invoice Date: 11/19/2012

Coveting the period from (1-Jan-13

to 31-Dec-13

Application Annpal Ame Months Total
22 Data Base Support $3,325.00 12 $3,325.00 - /oo-ssee-S532/C
31  Payroll C/S $3,029.00 12 $3,029.00 - too- 5P~ 53 20
32 TaxC/S $2,369.00 12 $2,369.00 70~ 1510-5 2262
35 Fixed Assets C/S $1,227.00 12 $1,227.00- fo0-(500 -85 24t
37 Finance C/S $4.721.00 12 $4,721.00 -100-/500- 53211
65 DocuScan-Finance $2,865.00 12 $2,865.00 :;{;:’1522‘532‘653?
93  Auth Utlity-Incl w/Payment Plan Payment $0.00 12 £0.00 e 8 3340 15,
Total Due $17,536.00
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FW: Estimated Costs for 2014 Budget - Current Software and Hardware
Maintenance and New Software - [SPAM-Sender] - Sender is probably
forged (SPF Softfail)

From: "Vivian Pope" <popev@civicacmi.com> 10/08/2013 10:54 AM
To:  "Gregory J Heath" <gheath@napolecnohio.com>
Cc:  "Mark Jordan” <jordanm@civicacmi.com>, "Tom Johnston” <johnstont@civicacmi.com>

Good morning Greg. If was great seeing you at aur annual users conference. | hope you enjoyed your
time there and found the conference to he of value to you.

The estimated 2014 fees for your current products will be as follows:

SOFTWARE ANNUAL FEES:

DATABASE jBase/PICK = $3,402 & /(0O. /500, 5 3240

Payroll = $3,181 & —— too. ISo0.532/0 g

ncome Tax - $2,488 - /2 820
Utility Client Server- $6,990 - :

Hosted Utility Connect = $4,380

Fixed Assets = $1,289 gmm——m——s /DO 1500.8532/0 )
Finance = 54,958 £ —~ (PO . [85P0,532/0
DocuScan-Finance = §3,009

Total = $29,787

HARDWARE MAINTENANCE FEES:

Addendum 2014, cavering the Dell server, CMI Autherity Server and System Restore Support, and (1)

scanner = $3,625
Addendum |, covering (1) Panasonic scanner whose warranty expires March, 2014 = $165 (pro-rated for

just 10 months},
Addendum J, covering (1) Panasonic scanner whose warranty expires Dec., 2014 = $20 (pro-rated for just

1 month).
Total = $3,810
Also:

Tom Johnston, your account manager, is working on a quote for the Authority products you requested
pricing for,

Mark Jordan will be contacting you in response to your recent letter to him regarding the status of your
Authority Utility project.

Greg, if you have any questions or | can assist you in any way, please don't hesitate to contact me.

Hope you're having a great day!

http://mail.napoleonohio.com:32000/WEBMAIL/ 10/8/2013



